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ADDENDUM NO. I 
 

DATE:   January 20, 2022 
 
TO:   All Potential Proposers 
 
FROM:  James McKeehan, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. I to ITB - Knoxville Area Transit Uniform Rental and  
   Laundry Service 
 
PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: January 24, 2022 
 
This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced ITB. 
This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
specifications as follows: 
 

Item 1: Will the floor mats, hand sanitizers, and other facility products be a part of this bid?  
 
Response: This solicitation is only for the garments specified in the invitation to bid. 
 
Item 2: Will winning vendor be required to outfit all employees in new garments?  Or are they able 
to continue servicing with current product? 
 
Response: Yes, existing garments should be replaced at the beginning of the contract period. 
 
Item 3: How many Electrical buses does KAT currently operate?  Does KAT follow OSHA guidelines 
for their mechanics in regards to working on electrical vehicles?  If so, will you be bidding out the 
fire resistant garments needed for the portion of your mechanics that work on those buses? 
 
Response: This solicitation is only for the garments specified in the invitation to bid. KAT has 
purchased OSHA compliant garments for mechanics working on electric vehicles.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. I 
 


